Lucy Flores Mendez

From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Lucy Flores Mendez

Subject: FW: Yamhill County Budget Committee

From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Allen Springer; Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich
Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez

Subject: FW: Yamhill County Budget Committee

FYl~

Laura Tschabold, mrpa

County Administrator

Yambhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us
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From: Chris Mclaran [mailto:chris.mclaran@ormutual.com]
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 9:35 AM

To: Laura Tschabold
Subject: RE: Yamhill County Budget Committee

Hi Laura,
Thanks for the time to think about this. I'll be happy to serve ang

Chris McLaran

Legislative, Compliance & Marketing Specialist
Oregon Mutual Insurance

400 NE Baker St. | PO Box 808

McMinnville Oregon 97128

971-241-9858 Cell | 503-565-2837 Office
chrism@ormutual.com | www.ormutual.com

Integrity| Respect| Innovation| Independence| Citizenship

From: Laura Tschabold [mailto:tschabold @co.yambhill.or.us]
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 1:26 PM

To: Chris Mclaran <chris.mclaran@ormutual.com>

Subject: RE: Yamhill County Budget Committee

sther term.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on

1115 by Board Order
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Hi, Chris — I know it has been more than a few weeks, but | thought | would check in with you to see if you had come to
any decision about another term on the Yamhill County Budget Committee.

Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

@ OREGON
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From: Laura Tschabold

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Chris Mclaran

Subject: Re: Yamhill County Budget Committee

Of course! Thanks for your consideration.
Laura
Sent from my iPhone

On May 7, 2015, at 3:19 PM, Chris Mclaran <chris.mclaran@ormutlual.com> wrote:

Hi Laura,

May | have a couple of weeks to consider? | want to make|sure | give it some thought before | give you
an answer.

It has been a pleasure serving the county in this capacity.
All the best,

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

From: Laura Tschabold [mailto:tschabold@co.yambhill.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Chris Mclaran

Subject: Yamhill County Budget Committee




Chris — the Commissioners would like to appoint you to another term of service on the budget

committee. They so appreciated your involvement and pe
Is this something you'd be open to considering? Please lef

Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, mpa

County Administrator

Yamhill County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W: 503.434.7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

@ OREGON
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rspective.

me know —
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